Mai Vang

From: Richard Kedrowski

Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 12:22 PM

To: Mai Vang

Cc: Marcia Moermond; Joanna Zimny; Lisa Martin
Subject: 1941 Stanford Ave.

Good morning Mai,

Overhanging vegetation in the alley has been significantly trimmed, but the tops of the bushes still encroach on the alley
Right Of Way. There are also flowers that hang into the alley.

Sidenote, there are Boulevard plantings on the side of the property that are over 18 inches tall within 30 feet of the
corner. These were not in our orders. Another note, this is the same property that had to remove the bright silver
galvanized Boulevard planters a couple of years back. Lisa and | both have a long history with this property.

Please let me know if there’s anything else that you need

Thanks,
Dick









Sent from my iPhone



